
Thorp, Michael R.
5/12/2010 10:11:26 AM
Karla Gilbride (kgilbride@dralegal.org); 'Stoddard, F. Jackson' 
(fjackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov); Smith, Bruce T
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTS 1); jmalkin@orrick.com 
(jmalkin@orrick.com); Martin, Hudson T
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HTM 159232975); Fenrick, 
Alicia (Law) (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AWF9); 
Henry.Weissmann@mto.com (Henry.Weissmann@mto.com); Lichtblau, Erich 
(elichtblau@orrick.com); John.Butler@sce.com (John.Butler@sce.com); Diane

Stock, William
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); Jordan, Lise (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); Sher, Nicholas 
(nicholas.sher@cpuc.ca.gov); nsuetake@tum.org (nsuetake@tum.org); 
jwmitchell@mbartek.com (jwmitchell@mbartek.com); karyn.gansecki@sce.com 
(karyn.gansecki@sce.com); Econome, Janet A. (janet.econome@cpuc.ca.gov); 
deana.ng@sce.com (deana.ng@sce.com); j.eric.isken@sce.com 
(j.eric.isken@sce.com); Logan, Scott (scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Mary.Simpson@sce.com (Mary.Simpson@sce.com); Kaitlin Anderson 
(kanderson@dralegal.org)

From:
Sent:

To:

Conklin Redacted

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: A.09-08-020 Mediation Process

Ron van der Leeden and me for SDG&E/SoCalGas.

From: Stoddard, F. Jackson 
[mailto:fjackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 12,
2010 10:09 AM

To: Karla Gilbride; Fenrick, Alicia (Law); Smith,
Bruce T; Diane Conklin; Lichtblau, Erich; Henry.Weissmann@mto.com; Martin, 
Hudson T; jmalkin@orrick.com; John.Butler@SCE.com; jwmitchell@mbartek.com; 
J.Eric.Isken@SCE.com; Kaitlin Anderson; Karyn.Gansecki@SCE.com; Jordan, Lise 
(Law); Mary.Simpson@SCE.com; Thorp, Michael R.; Sher, Nicholas; 
nsuetake@turn.org; Logan, Scott; Stock, William; Deana.Ng@sce.com; Econome, 
Janet A.

Subject: A.09-08-020 Mediation Process
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All:

Can I get a head count on how many people from each 
utility will be attending tomorrow. I'm assuming that the intervenors will 
have 5 in person and two on the phone. If possible it would be good 
to keep it to a minimum. I booked a smaller room than usual. If there's a 
need I can try and find a bigger room.

Jack

From: Karla Gil bride 
[mailto:kgilbride@dralegal.org] 

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 11:47
AM

To: Stoddard, F. Jackson; Fenrick, Alicia (Law); Smith, Bruce T;
Diane Conklin; Lichtblau, Erich; Henry.Weissmann@mto.com; Martin, Hudson T; 
jmalkin@orrick.com; John.Butler@SCE.com; jwmitchell@mbartek.com; 
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

That time would work for DisabRA.

Karla

From: Stoddard, F. Jackson 
[mailto:fjackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 
11:17 AM

To: Fenrick, Alicia (Law); Smith, Bruce T; Diane Conklin;
Lichtblau, Erich; Henry.Weissmann@mto.com; Martin, Hudson T; 
jmalkin@orrick.com; John.Butler@SCE.com; jwmitchell@mbartek.com; 
J.Eric.Isken@SCE.com; Kaitlin Anderson; Karyn.Gansecki@SCE.com; Karla 
Gilbride; Jordan, Lise (Law); Mary.Simpson@SCE.com; Thorp, Michael R.; Sher, 
Nicholas; nsuetake@turn.org; Logan, Scott; Stock, William; Deana.Ng@sce.com;
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Econome, Janet A.
Subject: A.09-08-020 Mediation Process

AN:

It appears that
next Thursday, May 13, is a good day to hold the next A.09-08-020 meet and 
confer session. Does 10 AM to noon work for everyone that will be attending? 
We will provide a caii in number for those that cannot attend in person.
Janet Econome is available at this time and can serve as 
mediator.

Jack Stoddard

Attorney

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5888

Confidentiality
Notice: The information contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use 
of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and it may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential, attorney work product and/or 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it 
to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us by telephone call at 
the number listed 

above.

SB GT&S 0493254


